## **Ghulam Hussain**

Junior Assistant

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email:





- Present

## **About**

Dr. Ghulam Hussain is working as Junior Assistant in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Ghulam Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Bachelor of Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
F.A in Humanities	1987 - 1989
Matric (SSC) in General Group	1980 - 1982
Experience	
Junior Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2024- Present
Junior Assistant Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2024 - 2024
Junior Assistant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2019 - 2024
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2016

,